Monday, August 28, 2023 at 14:58:29 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: FW: [EXT] 2023 AAACE Conference - Notification of Date, Time of Presentation
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 at 08:20:22 Pacific Daylight Time

From: Yankun He

To: Leslie Cordie

Attachments: proposalspace_logo
Dear Dr. Cordie,

Good morning. This is the proposal confirmation email.
| hope you have a wonderful day.

Warm regards,
Yankun

From: AAACE Business Office via ProposalSpace <support@mg.proposalspace.com>
Date: Friday, July 28, 2023 at 15:09

To: Yankun He <yzh0074@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] 2023 AAACE Conference - Notification of Date, Time of Presentation

| CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn. |

You've got mail

You have a new message in ProposalSpace:

From: "AAACE Business Office" <office @aaace.org>
Subject: 2023 AAACE Conference - Notification of Date, Time of Presentation

We are excited to provide details about your session at the 2023 American Association for Adult and Continu-
ing Education (AAACE) Conference. The Conference Committee has worked hard to accommodate schedule
and session format preferences and appreciates your flexibility. As the primary presenter for this session, you
are the only person receiving this scheduling information and we ask that you please contact your co-presen-

ters.

Please note:

- Only accepted proposals with a confirmed conference registration of the primary presenter have been sched

uled and will have date/time/room location/room capacity listed.

- If you have withdrawn your submission, or the primary presenter has not registered, the date/time/room locati
on/room capacity will not be listed and instead will be "n/a."

- For CIAE (Monday and Tuesday) and CDLT (Tuesday) preconference sessions: your specific time slot will b

e available at a later date.

- Important information for presenters can be found on our website: https://www.aaace.org/page/2023-Info-for-

Presenters
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- All times listed are Eastern Time.

1533-93791: The “Ideal Type” Academic Advisor for Graduate Students in Education Programs
Wednesday, October 4, 2023 at 3:05 PM-3:30 PM, Magnolia (CR) 175 Rounds 250 1st FL

Please contact us with any questions or concerns:
Presentation and scheduling: proposals@aaace.org

General conference: office @@aaace.org
Thank you again for your participation in the 2023 AAACE Conference. We look forward to welcoming you!
2023 AAACE Conference Committee

The American Association for Adult and Continuing Education (AAACE)
2900 Delk Road | Suite 700, PMB 321 | Marietta, GA 30067 | United States

For your convenience, a copy of the message has been archived in your ProposalSpace
account.

Questions or concerns?

e For questions about the contents of this email, please reply to the sender.

e For questions about the proposal or the call for proposals (AAACE 2023 Annual Conference), please
contact AAACE Business Office at office @aaace.org.

e For technical support, email support@proposalspace.com or call 877-324-3204 (+1 512-628-0330
outside the USA).

k ProposalSpace’

PO Box 302064, Austin, TX 78703-0035
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